

# RE: May 23 Bill Presentment

---

**From:** "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Fri, 12 May 2017 19:19:38 -0400

---

Does our timeline not work for this purpose?

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** May 12, 2017 7:15 PM  
**To:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Re: May 23 Bill Presentment

All things we need to do.

- regs, etc.
- work list that we discussed on Monday of all things that need doing from now to Canada Day (and beyond, if we are aware).

Sorry, make sense?

Andrew

---

**From:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Friday, May 12, 2017 3:48 PM  
**To:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** FW: May 23 Bill Presentment

Hi Andrew,

What do you mean by Implementation Roadmap?

Thanks,  
Martin

---

**From:** Baker, Carys (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** May 12, 2017 3:35 PM  
**To:** Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** May 23 Bill Presentment

Hi Francesca & Martin,

Can we please extend the OFHP Bill Presentment meeting on May 23<sup>rd</sup> to be an hour? Andrew would like to discuss a) Bill Presentment and b) the Implementation Roadmap.

Thank you!

Carys

**Carys Baker** | Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff – Andrew Teliszewsky  
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy  
T: 416-327-0431 C: 647-328-7556  
[carys.baker@ontario.ca](mailto:carys.baker@ontario.ca)